

# Higbee & Associates

A NATIONAL LAW FIRM

May 15, 2023,

Re: Claim Number: 4R0ZV6 FRE 408 Settlement Communication

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Law Firm of Higbee & Associates represents The Associated Press. After making several unsuccessful efforts to resolve a copyright matter (PicRights Claim Number 622427576562) with EYES FOR LIES, The Associated Press has now hired our law firm to pursue this claim. We hope that we will resolve this matter without going to court. You may wish to hire an attorney and forward this matter to them.

Please see the attached exhibits that show the use of the copyrighted works and the alleged infringing use. If EYES FOR LIES has a license to use the image, please let us know so that we can close this case and apologize for the inconvenience. You can email me at [claims@higbee.law](mailto:claims@higbee.law).

Also, if you are a non-commercial entity or if you do not conduct business in the US, please let us know as you are probably receiving this letter in error. In general, we define commercial entities as any individual or entity that derives or attempts to derive revenue through selling advertising, promoting or selling goods or services, or soliciting donations.

If EYES FOR LIES does not have a license, we believe the use of the work is a violation of The Copyright Act, Title 17 of the United States Code. If forced to go to court to resolve the matter, our client will ask for the maximum justifiable damages. Our client may also ask the court to order EYES FOR LIES to pay their attorneys fees and court costs. Copyright lawsuits can result in judgments and liens on property. In some instances, the business owner can be held individually liable. We have enclosed relevant sections with this letter so that you can see the potential damages.

Our client is now asking that EYES FOR LIES pay \$2250 to settle this matter. This amount takes into account the normal licensing fee, the costs incurred in detecting and pursuing the unauthorized use, and the nature of the use. If you believe there are factors that should make this amount lower, or justify withdrawal of this claim, please let us know by calling us or sending us an email. We welcome the opportunity to have a discussion about the matter.

If you wish to quickly and efficiently resolve this matter without any discussion, return the attached release agreement along with your payment of \$2250 made payable to "Higbee & Associates Client Trust Account". This can be returned to us via US Mail. You can also pay with a check or credit card over the phone or online at <http://copyright.higbeeassociates.com/resolution>. Your login is 4R0ZV6. Your password is bzfmrj6s. If you choose to make your payment online, you can return the enclosed release agreement via email. Please include the case number (4R0ZV6) in the subject line.

If we do not hear from you within 14 days from the date of this letter, we will consider that to mean EYES FOR LIES does not have a license and does not want to settle this matter out of court.

Claim number: 4R0ZV6

# Higbee & Associates

A NATIONAL LAW FIRM

We understand that many companies are experiencing operational and personal challenges during these times. If you need additional time to investigate or resolve this matter, simply call or email us and we will put the claim on hold for 30 days. However, if you would like to save money and time by resolving the matter now, our client will, in effort to prevent the creation of a backlog of work, accept offers below the usual demand amount.

Please call or email us to discuss this matter, 800-716-1245 or send an email to [claims@higbee.law](mailto:claims@higbee.law).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Mathew K. Higbee". The signature is written in a cursive style with a large, prominent initial "M".

Mathew K. Higbee  
Attorney at Law

**EXHIBIT A**



Image Name: 090709050067

**Infringing Webpages:**

- <https://www.eyesforlies.com/blog/2009/07/obama-in-italy-photo-interpretation/>

**Infringing File Locations:**

- [https://3.bp.blogspot.com/\\_mDF6yP52d\\_c/SldeZ97WYwI/AAAAAAAAACmg/OciDLxvWQRU/s320/obama+frown.jpg](https://3.bp.blogspot.com/_mDF6yP52d_c/SldeZ97WYwI/AAAAAAAAACmg/OciDLxvWQRU/s320/obama+frown.jpg)

Infringing images and screenshots are shown below. You can receive copies of these images via email by sending a request to [claims@higbee.law](mailto:claims@higbee.law). The email must include the case number (4R0ZV6) in the subject line.



## EXHIBIT B



Image Name: 071207051187

### Infringing Webpages:

- <https://www.eyesforlies.com/blog/tag/natalee-holloway/page/3/>
- <https://www.eyesforlies.com/blog/2012/01/joran-van-der-sloot-pleads-guilty/>

### Infringing File Locations:

- [https://4.bp.blogspot.com/\\_mDF6yP52d\\_c/TAgnnk-fKil/AAAAAAAAAE8/3ARZIVRdBns/s320/joran+and+dad.jpg](https://4.bp.blogspot.com/_mDF6yP52d_c/TAgnnk-fKil/AAAAAAAAAE8/3ARZIVRdBns/s320/joran+and+dad.jpg)
- <https://2.bp.blogspot.com/-kouxckNVqpY/TAgnnk-fKil/AAAAAAAAAE8/ABkAa08uL8I/s320/joran+and+dad.jpg>

Infringing images and screenshots are shown below. You can receive copies of these images via email by sending a request to [claims@higbee.law](mailto:claims@higbee.law). The email must include the case number (4R0ZV6) in the subject line.





**EXHIBIT C**



Image Name: 417896284649

**Infringing Webpages:**

- <https://www.eyesforlies.com/blog/2012/01/obama-and-arizona-gov-brewer-photo-of-the-day/>

**Infringing File Locations:**

- [https://4.bp.blogspot.com/-Jv75FBijSFY/TyGXcrsaR8I/AAAAAAAAAFGk/daCfN\\_z3-Ow/s640/obama-brewer\\_2120132i.jpg](https://4.bp.blogspot.com/-Jv75FBijSFY/TyGXcrsaR8I/AAAAAAAAAFGk/daCfN_z3-Ow/s640/obama-brewer_2120132i.jpg)

Infringing images and screenshots are shown below. You can receive copies of these images via email by sending a request to [claims@higbee.law](mailto:claims@higbee.law). The email must include the case number (4R0ZV6) in the subject line.



**EXHIBIT D**



Image Name: 19024377732588

**Infringing Webpages:**

- <https://www.eyesforlies.com/blog/2011/10/amanda-knox-decision-day-this-week/>

**Infringing File Locations:**

- <https://2.bp.blogspot.com/-42PO-D5xRuw/TonDGIimmulI/AAAAAAAAAFCI/-W8D2kB2B90/s320/Amandaknox.jpg>

Infringing images and screenshots are shown below. You can receive copies of these images via email by sending a request to [claims@higbee.law](mailto:claims@higbee.law). The email must include the case number (4R0ZV6) in the subject line.

